FW: Property

Karen Kovacs <kkovacs@marquettemi.gov>
Wed 1/25/2023 2:51 PM

To: Sean Hobbins <shobbins@marquettemi.gov>;Dennis Stachewicz <dstachewicz@marquettemi.gov>

From the Marquette Community Federal Credit Union.

From: Jim Lori <JLori@MarquetteComm.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 12:26 PM
To: Karen Kovacs <kkovacs@marquettemi.gov>
Subject: Property

Hi Karen —

As we discussed on the phone this morning | am sending you this email on behalf of Marquette Community
Federal Credit Union to express an interest in the possible purchase of the City owned property in South
Marquette. The Credit Union has been exploring relocation and/or expansion options and that particular piece of
property was brought to our attention. We had our architects do a preliminary drawing (which | believe you are in
possession of) to determine the maximum size building that would fit on that property and it appears it would
suffice for our requirements. Please let me know if there is anything further you need. | would just like to add
that the Credit Union has been in Marquette serving the community since 1952 and would appreciate the
opportunity to discuss this possibility should the decision be made by the City to sell.

Thank you.
Jim Lori, CEO

906-228-9850, ext 201
906-361-6131

Marquette Community Federal Credit Union
1230 W Washington Street
Marquette, Ml 49855

www.marquettecomm.org
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